Barrington School District B
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #74i%
572 Calef Highway

Barrington, New Hampshire 03825
Telephone: (603) 664-2715iFax: (603) 664-2609

Daniel Moulis, Ed. D Deannah Rae
Superintendent of Schools Director of Student Services

February 1, 2021

— To:Representative Turcotte ——
From: Daniel Moulis, Superintendent and Barrington School Board: Dave Gibson, Chair; Moira
Taylor, Vice Chair; Tim Hatfield; Carrie Neill; Garth Svenson

[ am writing this letter of request on behalf of our Barrington Teachers and Staff. The Barrington
School District has made the commitment for in-school instruction and has been successfully
operating in this manner since September. We respectfully request that as part of the
administration of COVID-19 vaccines for educators and school staff in Tier 24, those School
Districts that continue to provide in-school instruction be prioritized.

Thank you for your continued advocacy and support on behalf of the Barrington residents.

Respectfully,

AL

David Gibson
Barrington School Board Chair

Daniel Moulis, Ed.D
Superintendent

Giving Students Roots & Wings




